SECOND AMENDED AGENDA
City Council Meeting
City of Middleton, Idaho

Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 Time: 5:30 p.m.
Location: City Hall Council Chambers — 1103 W Main Street
Call-to-order, Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance.

Invocation: Pastor David Ax, Calvary Chapel.

Recognition of Council Member Carrie Huggins — Ms. Crofts

Action Iltem:
A. Approve Second Amended Agenda

Information Item:
1. Discuss draft school ordinance — Council Member Murray

Discussion Item:
1. Consider unappointing Hamilton Michaelson & Hilty, LLP, and appointing Yorgason Law

as the City Attorney. — Mayor Hutchison

Action Items:
1. Swearing in of Jackie Hutchison as Mayor, and Tim O’'Meara and Mark Christiansen as

City Council members — Ms. Crofts

2. Swearing in of Officer Noah Palmer — Mayor Hutchison

3. Consent Agenda (items of routine administrative business)
a. Consider approving minutes for City Council December 20, 2023, Regular meeting.
b. Consider ratifying payroll for December 29, 2023, in the amount of $122,890.06.
c. Consider approving accounts payable through December 22, 2023, in the amount of
$306,895.81.

Public Comments:

Mayor, and Council Comments:

Adjourn:

Posted by: \t_Z(/L/’? 1L Zé/ff 7 ?"‘*"// 7
Jennica Reynolds, Députy Clerk

Date: Januaﬂ(z. 2024, 5:09 p.m.

Please contact the City Clerk at (208) 585-3133 if you have special needs or require
assistance.



Discussion 1



AGREEMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY / CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY / CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES (hereinafter
“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 5 day of May, 2021, by and between the CITY OF
MIDDLETON, IDAHO, an Idaho municipal corporation of 1103 West Main Street, Middleton,
Idaho 83644 (hereinafter “City”), and HAMILTON, MICHAELSON & HILTY, LLP, an Idaho
limited liability partnership of 1303 12" Avenue Road, Nampa, Idaho 83686 (hereinafter “HMH”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City has a statutory and practical obligation to identify and appoint an
official City Attorney to perform general, civil legal services on its behalf; and

WHEREAS, HMH is a law firm composed of licensed, practicing attorneys in the state of
Idaho and has significant experience in providing general, civil legal services for municipalities;
and

WHEREAS, City has appointed HMH to serve as its City Attorney;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained
herein, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the City and HMH covenant and agree, as
follows:

1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The parties agree that the foregoing Recitals
are contractual and binding and are incorporated herein as if set forth in full.

2. DEFINITIONS. In addition to other definitions set forth in this Agreement, for all
purposes of this Agreement the following terms are defined and interpreted as herein provided for,
unless the clear context of the presentation of the same requires otherwise:

(A)  “Additional Legal Services” include the following categories of legal work:

AGREEMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY / CIVIL, LEGAL SERVICES — PAGE 1



i. Legal work performed by HMH in those cases where litigation has
been filed (or is imminent) and one or more HMH attorney is “of record” in the
case.

ii. Legal work performed by non-HMH attorneys where highly
specialized attorneys are required. This may occur in connection with bonding and
municipal financing, environmental matters including water rights, labor disputes
or similar areas of law. When this occurs, HMH will facilitate the selection of
appropriate outside counsel with the approval of the City, monitor the matter, and
keep the Mayor and City Council advised as the case progresses. Unless HMH
attorneys are assigned as co-counsel in litigation, HMH will not charge City for
time expended in monitoring matters handled by outside counsel as Additional
Legal Services.

iii. Legal work on unusual, non-routine legal tasks that involve
significant attorney time and are not reasonably characterized as "routine legal
services" or "general counsel" work. HMH must prepare and submit for City
approval a scope of work and budget setting forth or estimating a reasonable fee
outside the general retainer for Retainer Legal Services in an amount not to exceed
$175 per hour. Examples of such work might be rewriting a substantial portion of
the City Code or representing the City as a party in a contested matter that is not
traditionally understood as litigation (e.g. contested cases, employee grievances,
fact-finding, mediation, arbitration, etc.).

(B)  “Retainer Legal Services” shall include all reasonably necessary legal
services required for the effective representation of City and applies to all services except those
specifically identified in the definition of “Additional Legal Services.”

(C)  “City Attorney” means Mark Hilty.

(D)  “Fiscal Year” means and refers to City’s fiscal year, now beginning October
1 and ending September 30 of each calendar year, as provided by State law and this definition shall
be considered automatically amended in the event of an amendment of the provisions of Idaho law

relative to the establishment of the fiscal year for City.

AGREEMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY / CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES — PAGE 2



3. SERVICES PROVIDED BY HMH. Pursuant to the terms of this Agreement,
HMH is hereby appointed by the City to perform all Retainer Legal Services for the City and such
other Additional Legal Services approved by the City.

4. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. City agrees to pay HMH for services rendered
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, as follows:

(A) As compensation for Retainer Legal Services, excluding all out-of-pocket
expenses incurred by HMH in performing the Retainer Legal Services, City shall pay HMH the
sum of FIVE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($5,250) per month
commencing May 6, 2021 and continuing through September 30, 2022. The month of May 2021
shall be prorated for 26 days in the amount of $4403. Subsequent retainer amounts shall be
established on a fiscal year basis through the annual budget process for each year this Agreement
continues. Although the parties acknowledge that the Retainer Legal Services are provided on a
flat-fee basis, HMH agrees to record and maintain accurate time records of all Retainer Legal
Services provided by its attorneys (itemized by date and the attorney performing the services), and
to provide the same to the City on a monthly basis.

(B)  Compensation for Additional Legal Services performed by HMH at the
request of the City shall be paid at the attorney rate of $175 per hour and the paralegal rate of $75

per hour.

i. City shall reimburse HMH for actual out-of-pocket expenses but not
ordinary office overhead or supplies, mileage, copying or postage, incurred by HMH in the

performance of legal services.

AGREEMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY / CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES — PAGE 3



ii. HMH shall provide the City with a monthly, itemized invoice of all
Additional Legal Services performed, including all out-of-pocket expenses.
5. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall commence on May 6, 2021 and shall
continue at the will and pleasure of the Mayor and City Council until September 30, 2022.
6. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF HMH. HMH represents and
warrants to City as follows:

(A) AUTHORITY. HMH has the right, power, legal capacity and authority to
enter into and perform its obligations under this Agreement.

(B)  NO PROHIBITION TO PERFORMANCE. There are no judgments, liens,
actions, or proceedings existing or pending against HMH which would materially affect
HMH's ability to enter into or perform under this Agreement.

(C)  ENTITY STATUS. HMH is a limited liability partnership, duly organized,
validly existing, and in good standing under the laws of the State of Idaho and has all
necessary powers to enter into this Agreement.

(D) MARK HILTY DESIGNATED PRIMARY ATTORNEY. HMH
acknowledges that Mark Hilty is designated as the attorney partner with primary
responsibility for providing legal services to the City pursuant to this Agreement. City
acknowledges that Mark Hilty will be assisted by other firm attorneys on various tasks.

(E) PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES. HMH agrees to perform all of the
services and work set forth in this Agreement in a timely, efficient, and professional

manner, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and in compliance with existing

AGREEMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY / CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES — PAGE 4



laws, ordinances, rules, or regulations of any applicable regulatory authority or
governmental body.

(F) NON-EXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT. HMH acknowledges that this
Agreement shall not be interpreted to limit the City's authority to retain the services of
outside legal counsel to perform any legal services, whether as a result of the City's need
for special expertise or otherwise.

7. INSURANCE. For purposes of this Agreement, HMH shall carry the following

types of insurance in at least the per occurrence limits specified below:

Coverage Limits of Liability
Workman’s Compensation Statutory limits
Employer’s Liability $1,000,000.00
General Liability (bodily injury

and/or property damage) $1,000,000.00
Professional Liability $1,000,000.00

8. EXTENSION OF TERM OF AGREEMENT. This parties may mutually agree to
renew or extend the term of this Agreement. Unless services are terminated, this Agreement shall
be automatically extended on a month-to-month basis after any scheduled termination date.

9.  TERMINATION. This Agreement may be terminated upon mutual agreement of
the parties. City shall also have the right to remove HMH's appointment as City's attorneys in the
manner as set forth in Idaho Code § 50-206 and terminate this Agreement, with or without cause,
at any time, which termination shall be effective upon service of written notice to HMH in the
manner set forth herein. In the event of a termination, City shall remain responsible to pay HMH

for all services provided through the date of termination pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

AGREEMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY / CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES — PAGE §



10.  GENERAL PROVISIONS.

(A) ATTORNEY FEES. If any action or proceeding is initiated to enforce or
construe any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party in such action or proceeding
shall be entitled to recover from any party or parties against whom a judgment is entered,
all reasonable attorney fees and costs incurred by the prevailing party in connection with
such action or proceeding in addition to such other relief to which such prevailing party is
entitled.

(B) BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs,
estates, personal representatives, successors, and assigns of the parties.

(C) CHOICE OF LAW. This Agreement will be interpreted in accordance with
the laws and statutes of the State of Idaho.

(D)  NOTICES. Any notice under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall
be treated as duly delivered if the same is personally delivered or deposited in the United
States mail, certified, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and properly addressed as
follows:

Notice to City:
Becky Crofts, City Administrator
City of Middleton, Idaho
1103 West Main Street
Middleton, Idaho 83644
Notice to HMH:
Mark Hilty
Hamilton, Michaelson & Hilty, LLP

1303 — 12™ Avenue Road
Nampa, Idaho 83686

AGREEMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY / CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES — PAGE 6



(E) PARAGRAPH HEADINGS. The paragraph headings of this Agreement are
for clarity in reading and not intended to limit or expand the contents of the respective
paragraphs.

(F)  PARTIAL INVALIDITY. Whenever possible, each provision of this
Agreement shall be interpreted in such a way as to be effective and valid under applicable
law. If a provision of this Agreement is prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, it
shall be ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating
the remainder of such provision or the remaining provisions of this Agreement

(G) FURTHER ASSURANCES. The parties each for themselves do further
covenant to the others to execute any and all other documents necessary to effect the
transfers contemplated by this Agreement.

(H)  TIME. Time is declared to be of the essence to this Agreement.

D WAIVER. The rights and remedies of the parties to this Agreement are
cumulative and not alternative. Neither the failure nor any delay by any party in exercising
any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement or the documents referenced in this
Agreement will operate as a waiver of such right, power, or privilege, and no single or
partial exercise of any such right, power, or privilege will preclude any other or further
exercise of such right, power, or privilege or the exercise of any other right, power, or
privilege.

@) NO ASSIGNMENT BY HMH. HMH shall not sell, assign, or transfer all

or any portion of its interest in this Agreement at any time.

AGREEMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY / CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES — PAGE 7



(K) HANDWRITTEN PROVISIONS. Handwritten provisions inserted in this
Agreement, and initialed by the parties in ink, shall control all typewritten provisions in
conflict therewith.

(L)  ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements
between the parties with respect to its subject matter, and constitutes (along with the other
documents referred to in this Agreement) a complete and exclusive statement of the terms
of the agreement between the parties with respect to its subject matter.

(M) EXECUTION AND COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed
in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original agreement but all
of which shall be considered one instrument.

(N) AMENDMENTS. This Agreement may not be amended, modified, altered
or changed in any respect whatsoever, except by further agreement, in writing, duly

executed by the parties.

[End of text.]

AGREEMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY / CiVIL LEGAL SERVICES — PAGE 8



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year

first above written.

Attest:

. ]
\J (/A | .itJY"
o A k\_ 1\ s, |

[
|

|/ /|

[ )
F i | \ | "J.I !
ﬁ AN / ﬁ/[f ,f / ‘ L’

By:/Steven Rule, Mayor

N
THE|CITY OF MIDDLETON

¥
\
City Clerk ¥

HAMILTON, MICHAELSON & HILTY, LLP

By: MARK HILTY, Paltner

AGREEMENT FOR CITY ATTORNEY / CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES - PAGE 9




Hamilton, Michaelson & Hilty, LLP

Attorneys at Law

CARL D. HAMILTON* MARK HILTY
TERRY MICHAELSON* AARON L. SEABLE
*Retired DOUGLAS L. WATERMAN
TAYLER YETT

May 23, 2023

Hon. Steven Rule, Mayor

Becky Crofts, City Administrator
Wendy Miles, Treasurer

City of Middleton, Idaho

1103 West Main Street
Middleton, Idaho 83644

Re: Fiscal Year 2024 Legal Budget via email: srule@middletoncity.com
berofts@middletoncity.com
wmiles@middletoncity.com

Dear Mayor, Becky and Wendy:

[ write to convey this firm’s legal fees proposal for continued service to the City of Middleton, Idaho
(“Middleton”) for FY2024. As you know our firm approaches municipal retainers differently than
most private firms providing government services. We estimate monthly hours and bill a monthly
flat fee (general retainer) for routine municipal matters. The general retainer is based on that
estimate of hours multiplied by our government hourly rate. Then, we annually review the general
retainer and “true it up” based on actual time spent over the last few months.

We are increasing our monthly “government” hourly billable rate from $185 to $195 per hour. This
rate is still very competitive and, we believe, below market even for government work. In fact,
Nampa’s RFP for legal services in 2020 produced no offers for legal services less than $200 per hour.
We believe $195 per hour is the most efficient rate in the state and it is well below our private client

rate of $250-300 per hour.

For the twelve months ending April 30, 2023, the window for services following our last budget
update, we worked on Middleton general retainer matters an average of 62 hours per month. That
effort represents a notable increase from our current general retainer hours estimate of 43 per
month, however, we also think much of that increase will ease in the coming year given that
Middleton faced several unusual legal issues in 2022.

1303 - 12 Avenue Road, Nampa, Idaho, 83686
Telephone: (208)467-4479 Facsimile: (208)467-3058
Email: CivilLaw@nampalaw.com Website: www.nampalaw.com




Hon. Steven Rule, Mayor

Becky Crofts, City Administrator
Wendy Miles, Treasurer

May 23, 2023

Page 2

For FY2023, Middleton pays this firm $7,955 per month. We think this is the right number for
FY2024 as well and propose no increase in the general monthly retainer. As always, please let me
know if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

HAMILTON, MICHAELSON & HILTY, LLP

1303 - 12* Avenue Road, Nampa, Idaho, 83686
Telephone: (208)467-4479 Facsimile: (208)467-3058
Email: CivilLaw@nampalaw.com Website: www.nampalaw.com



mailto:CivilLaw@nampalaw.com

AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES

This Agreement, effective the  day of January, 2024, is between the City of Middleton,
Idaho, an Idaho municipal corporation (the “City”’) and Yorgason Law Offices, pllc, (“Yorgason™)
whose address is 6200 N. Meeker Place, Boise, Idaho 83713.

RECITALS:

A. The City is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the general municipal
laws of the State of Idaho and desires to retain the services of Yorgason to serve as City Attorney to the
City; and

B. Yorgason is an attorney duly licensed and practicing in the State of Idaho with the requisite
skills to provide the legal services desired by the City; and

C. The parties desire to enter into an agreement for legal services on the terms and conditions set
forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Yorgason agrees to serve as City Attorney for the City to render civil legal services as set forth
herein. Yorgason shall be an independent contractor and shall not be considered an employee of the
City.

2. Yorgason shall be compensated by an hourly fee of $200.00. This fee includes typical
overhead charges. Any additional out of pocket charges must be approved by the City prior to incurring
such charges. For litigation support or other projects outside of the scope of general representation
described herein, Yorgason will be compensated by a rate or fee agreed upon by the parties.

3. Attorney shall provide the following legal services:

a) Advise the Mayor, the City Council and other City staff, on matters pertaining to the
performance of their official City duties.

b) Draft or review all ordinances, resolutions, contracts, and other legal instruments pertaining
to the business of the City and render legal advice with respect thereto.

c) Advise the City regarding pending lawsuits or other actions at law to which the City may be
a party. The actual legal representation in such actions before State or Federal court or other
tribunal, including but not limited to arbitration or mediation, shall not be considered a duty
of Yorgason pursuant to this Agreement. The legal representation in each such matter shall
be determined by the parties on a case-by-case basis and the City may retain special counsel
or the City may obtain counsel pursuant to an insurance contract.

4. Yorgason is not required to provide the following legal services:

AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
Page 1 of 2



a) Private legal advice not pertaining to City business to any City official or employee;

b) Legal advice pertaining to City business to individual citizens or individual members of the
City Council, except where such advice is requested by the Mayor and/or City Council;

c) Defense or prosecution of civil lawsuits except where the parties herein agree as part of a
separate contract; or

d) Criminal prosecutions.

5. The term of this Agreement shall commence immediately and shall continue month-to-month
until terminated. This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon giving at least thirty (30) days
written notice of termination to the other party.

6. This Agreement may be modified only by written agreement signed by both parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first above
written.

CITY OF MIDDLETON
Canyon County, Idaho

By:
Jackie Hutchison, Mayor

ATTEST:

Becky Crofts, City Clerk

YORGASON LAW OFFICES, PLLC

By:
Christopher E. Yorgason,
Attorney at Law

AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
Page 2 of 2






CITY OF MIDDLETON
Ofticial Oath of Office

I, Jackie Hutchison, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the
Constitution of the United States and the State of Idaho, and the Laws and Ordinances
of the City of Middleton, and that I will faithfully discharge the duties of Mayor for the
City of Middleton, Idaho, according to the best of my ability.

Signed:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd day of January 2024.

City Administrator, Becky Crofts

Council President, Rob Kiser

[ =2 o [ % o WG S




CITY OF MIDDILETON
Oftficial Oath of Office

I, Tim O’Meara, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the Constitution
of the United States and the State of Idaho, and the Laws and Ordinances of the City of
Middleton, and that I will faithfully discharge the duties of City Council Member for
the City of Middleton, Idaho, according to the best of my ability.

Signed:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd day of January 2024.

City Administrator, Becky Crofts




fitm CITY OF MIDDLETON
S Official Oath of Office

I, Mark Christiansen, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the
Constitution of the United States and the State of Idaho, and the Laws and Ordinances
of the City of Middleton, and that I will faithfully discharge the duties of City Council
Member for the City of Middleton, Idaho, according to the best of my ability.

Signed:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd day of January 2024.

City Administrator, Becky Crofts

Council President, Rob Kiser

¥ AT Sl







I, Noah Palmer, do solemnly affirm that: I will honor and uphold the United States
Constitution, the Constitution of the State of Idaho, and the laws and ordinances of the
City of Middleton; I will faithfully perform the duties of a Middleton Police Officer
according to the best of my ability; I will enforce laws courteously, and without

partiality or hypocrisy; and I will be an example of obeying the City rules and laws.

Signed:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd day of January 2024.

Jackie Hutchison, Mayor

Jeff Smith, Chief of Police
v T e,




3a



MIDDLETON CITY COUNCIL
DECEMBER 20, 2023

The Middleton City Council Meeting was called to order on December 20, 2023, at 5:31 p.m.
by Mayor Steve Rule.

Roll Call:
City Council: Council President Kiser and Council Members Huggins, Murray and O’Meara
were all present.

Mayor Rule, City Attorney Mr. Waterman, Planning & Zoning Official Ms. Stewart, Public
Works Director Mr. Van Gilder and Deputy Clerk Ms. Reynolds were present.

Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation: Jim Taylor
Recognition of Council Member Carrie Huggins and Mayor Steve Rule

Action Items
A. Approve Agenda

Motion: Motion by President Kiser to approve the Agenda posted December 15, 2023, 4:30
p.m. Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara and approved unanimously.

Action Item:
1. Consent Agenda (items of routine administrative business)
a. Consider approving minutes for City Council December 6, 2023, Regular
meeting.
b. Consider ratifying payroll for December 15, 2023, in the amount of $153,497.42.
c. Consider approving accounts payable through December 15, 2023, in the
amount of $271,953.36.
d. Consider approving the FCO for Mills Landing Subdivision Project.

Mayor Rule called the item and President Kiser reviewed the accounts payable with the
Council.

Motion: Motion by President Kiser to approve Consent Agenda Items 1 a-d. Motion
seconded by Councilman O’Meara and approved unanimously.

2. Consider authorizing the Mayor to sign a Letter of Interest on behalf of the City to
apply for funding assistance related to the expansion of the City’s Waste Water
Treatment Plant. - Mr. Van Gilder

Mayor Rule called the item and Mr. Van gilder explained this letter is the first step to being
able to apply for a loan or grant from IDEQ to fund the WWTP expansion.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser authorizing the Mayor to sign a Letter of Interest
on behalf of the City to apply for funding assistance related to the expansion of the City’s
Waste Water Treatment Plant. Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara and approved
unanimously.

Middleton City Council Meeting December 20, 2023 Page 1



3. Consider authorizing the Mayor to sign a Letter of Interest on behalf of the City to
apply for funding assistance to create a land application plan of operation for the
City’s Waste Water Treatment Plant. — Mr. Van Gilder

Mayor Rule called the item and Mr. Van Gilder explained this letter is to request funding to
create a plan for an effluent land application operation at the City’s WWTP.

Motion: Motion by President Kiser authorizing the Mayor to sign a Letter of Interest on
behalf of the City to apply for funding assistance to create a land application plan of
operation for the City’s Waste Water Treatment Plant. Motion seconded by Council Member
O’Meara and approved unanimously.

4. Consider authorizing the Mayor to execute a Task Order with Ardurra Group, Inc
(formerly T-O Engineering) to prepare Municipal Stormwater Planning Study in a
lump sum not to exceed $70,070 upon confirmation of an Idaho Department of
Environmental Quality (IDEQ) Sewer Overflow and Stormwater Planning Grant
award associated with this project. — Mr. Van Gilder

Mayor Rule called the item and Mr. Van Gilder explained the study will be primarily funded
by a grant received from IDEQ. The city will need to do a budget amendment to recognize
the receipt and expenditure of the grant funds in this budget.

Motion: Motion by President Kiser to Consider authorizing the Mayor to execute a Task
Order with Ardurra Group, Inc (formerly T-O Engineering) to prepare Municipal Stormwater
Planning Study in a lump sum not to exceed $70,070. Motion seconded by Council Member
O’Meara and approved unanimously.

5. Consider authorizing the Mayor to execute a Task Order with Ardurra Group, Inc
(formerly T-O Engineering) to conduct an evaluation of storm water swales in an
amount not to exceed $67,060 upon confirmation of an Idaho Department of
Environmental Quality (IDEQ) Sewer Overflow and Stormwater Planning Grant
award associated with this project. — Mr. Van Gilder

Mayor Rule called the item and Public Works Director Mr. Van Gilder explained the need to
evaluate the storm water swales and that this study will be primarily funded by a grant
received from IDEQ. The city will need to do a budget amendment to recognize the receipt
and expenditure of the grant funds in this budget.

Motion: Motion by President Kiser to 5. Consider authorizing the Mayor to execute a Task
Order with Ardurra Group, Inc (formerly T-O Engineering) to conduct an evaluation of storm
water swales in an amount not to exceed $67,060. Motion seconded by Council Member
O’Meara and approved unanimously.

6. Consider authorizing the Mayor to execute with Knife River Corporation —
Mountain West, Change Order No. 2 for the construction of the City of Middleton —
9" Street sidewalk extension project in the amount not to exceed $8,695.00, for the
installation of additional subbase material. — Mr. Van Gilder

Mayor Rule called the item and Mr. Van Gilder explained the item.

Middleton City Council Meeting December 20, 2023 Page 2



Motion: Motion by President Kiser authorizing the Mayor to execute with Knife River
Corporation — Mountain West, Change Order No. 2 for the construction of the City of
Middleton — 9th Street sidewalk extension project in the amount not to exceed $8,695.00, for
the installation of additional subbase material. Motion seconded by Council Member
O’Meara and approved unanimously.

7. Consider approving the Mutual Release and Settlement Agreement by and among
James G. Thorpe, Trustees of the Thorpe Family Trust, Kenneth J. Dill, Shirley
Carnahan and Michelle Blaisure and the City of Middleton. — Mr. Waterman, Legal
Counsel

Mayor Rule called the item and Legal Counsel Mr. Waterman explained the item. This
property is east of Middleton Place Park between the park and State Farm parcel. This
property is not owned by anyone. So this is the legal process to state it is “not city property”.

Motion: Motion by President Kiser approving the Mutual Release and Settlement
Agreement by and among James G. Thorpe, Trustees of the Thorpe Family Trust, Kenneth
J. Dill, Shirley Carnahan and Michelle Blaisure and the City of Middleton. Motion seconded
by Council Member O’Meara and approved unanimously.

8. Public Hearing: Applications by J and J Johnson LLC and AG Land &
Development LLC for annexation/rezone, preliminary plat, and development
agreement with respect to the Pheasant Heights Subdivision located at 23854
Emmett Road, 13236 Greenwell Lane and 0 Emmett Road, Middleton, Idaho (Tax
Parcel Nos. R34445012A0, R34445012A1, R34445012B0, & R34445012A2).
Applicants are requesting a zone change from County C-1 (Neighborhood
Commercial) and R-1 Single Family to City R-3 Zone (Single Family Residential).
The proposed preliminary plat consists of 147 buildable lots and 12 common lots
on approximately 54 acres of land. - Ms. Stewart

Mayor Rule called the item and opened the public hearing at 5:54 p.m.

Planning and Zoning Official Ms. Stewart presented the application (Exhibit 1). She had to
add a late Exhibit to the Staff Report. (Exhibit H).

Mayor Rule asked Ms. Stewart to clarify Goal 6 of the Comprehensive Plan.

Applicant Representative: Connor Gray (AG Land Development) gave his presentation.
Exhibit 2).

Council Member Murray pointed out that Purple Sage Elementary is purposely kept under
capacity because that is where the Special Needs students go.

Mayor Rule opened Public Testimony at 6:33 p.m.
Greg Baker: Schools over capacity.
Todd Ognibene: Concerned with open space and Emergency Services access.

Janet Gibson: Comprehensive Plan Goals 7 & 8? Want Middleton to maintain character.
Slow down development.

Middleton City Council Meeting December 20, 2023 Page 3



Mike McDougall: Frustrated they can continually bring back the same application.
Howard Ronkin: Safety. Get infrastructure built first.

Brian Hymas: Concerned about Right in Right out, and Lift Station for taxpayers.
Council Member Huggins clarified that Lift station maintenance is paid through utility fees.

Nick Hylton: Concerned about safety at Roundabout. A stoplight at Emmett/SH44 will
increase traffic.

Wendy McDougal: Concerned about safety at Roundabout and street parking with pickup
trucks.

Mikel Galloway: Developer should not be allowed to bring back proposal again and again.
Why didn’t Stonehaven or the RV park have to pay into the stoplight?

Patty Crawford: Schools are over capacity
Brent Heck: Safety, schools over capacity, and concerns about force annexation.

Mayor Rule called a brief recess at 7:07 p.m. (Mr. Waterman reminded Council they were
not to speak to anyone regarding the application during the break.)

Mayor Rule reconvened the meeting at 7:18 p.m.

Brian Sheets: The audacity of the applicant is shocking to resubmit an application with no
changes.

Matt Davis: Should remain R-1. Concerned about the waterway behind the property.
Austin Lewis: Concerned about safety.

Mike Graefe: Question about the DA. If approved at R-3. Do they have to keep the 11,000 sf
lots or do they get R-3 8,000 sf lots if the property is sold, or the preliminary plat expires.

Dan Crossley: High density projects are not all good. He doesn’t reside in the City, doesn’t
want to be in the city but is frustrated he doesn’t have a say in city matters. Concerned
about traffic.

Ron Thweatt: Thanked Council for their jobs. Would like city to look at desert landscaping as
an option.

Kyle Restad: Concerned about traffic and pedestrian safety.
Tyson Sparrow: What is the intention with the property?
Mayor Rule closed Public Testimony at 7:39 p.m.

Rebuttal by Applicant Representative — Connor Gray

o City Staff is insisting the light at Emmett/SH44 is built.

e Property is currently in County with R-1 and C-1 designation.

e In order to make any type of improvements required by the City, they have to go R-3.
e School Capacity-understand it is a concern which is why they will donate $147K.

Middleton City Council Meeting December 20, 2023 Page 4



Additional Rebuttal — Carl Anderson (Applicant Representative)

o Offering a solution to a real problem. They are putting up a significant amount of
money for the light. Everyone needs to be heard. But Council’s responsibility is to the
residents of the City of Middleton.

Mayor Rule closed Testimony at 7:50 p.m.
Discussion by Council:

e Application looks similar to the last one that was denied. The entrances are the same
and same concerns with emergency vehicle access.

e Light at Emmett/SH44 is a topic and likely will be for the next 10-15 years. The fact is
that light is outside of the City of Middleton’s jurisdiction. ITD will have to fix that
intersection. It is not worth the tradeoff.

Motion: Motion by President Kiser to deny the Applications by J and J Johnson LLC and
AG Land & Development LLC for annexation/rezone, preliminary plat, and development
agreement with respect to the Pheasant Heights Subdivision located at 23854 Emmett
Road, 13236 Greenwell Lane and 0 Emmett Road, Middleton, Idaho (Tax Parcel Nos.
R34445012A0, R34445012A1, R34445012B0, & R34445012A2). Motion seconded by
Council Member O’Meara and approved unanimously by Roll Call Vote.

Kiser — Yes, Huggins — Yes, Murray — Yes, O’Meara — Yes.

9. Consider approving Ordinance No. 687 forming a Local Improvement District
Committee. — Council Member Murray

Mayor Rule called the item and Council Member Murray asked Legal Counsel Mr.
Waterman to explain the LID (Local Improvement District). This district would not just be
restricted to City Residents but would incorporate all School District and County Residents
as well. Funds would be collected as a line item on the levy, and funds from the district
would be turned over from the County to the City. This ordinance the first step to getting a
committee formed for an LID.

Motion: Motion by Council President Kiser to read Ord 687 by Title Only. Motion seconded
by Council Member Murray and approved unanimously.

President Kiser read Ord 687 by title only.

ORD 687: AN ORDINANCE ENACTED BY THE MIDDLETON CITY COUNCIL AMENDING
TITLE 1, CHAPTER 5, CREATING SECTION 1-5-8 OF THE MIDDLETON CITY CODE,
PERTAINING TO THE CREATION OF A LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ADVISORY
COMMITTEE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, ORDERS AND
PARTS THEREOF, IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

Motion: Motion by President Kiser to waive the 3-reading rule and adopt Ordinance 687.
Motion seconded by Council Member O’Meara and approved by Roll Call Vote.

Kiser — Yes, Huggins — Yes, Murray — Yes, O’Meara — Yes.

Middleton City Council Meeting December 20, 2023 Page 5



Public Comments:
Tyson Sparrow: Thanks to Mayor Rule and Ms. Huggins for their many years of service to this
community.

Dan Crossley: Thanks to Council for your wisdom and Thank you to Mayor Rule for his service.

Scott Pool: Thank you to Council and Mayor for service to community. He thinks the LID is a
great plan and good way to include the county.

Howard Ronkin: Brilliant idea for LID — Hopes research has been done regarding other
communities that have done it, so we don’t make the same mistakes they have.

Allen Tremble: Likes LID. Thanks to Mayor for the last 4 years of service.

Mayor, Staff and Council Comments:

Council Member O’Meara: Thank you to Mayor Rule and Carrie Huggins for their service.
We need to get traffic off 44 and behind the middle school. Need some improvements to the
turn lane on SH44 to S Middleton Rd. Too many cars are blocking the fire district exit and
too many cars are going straight in the right turn only lane.

Council Member Murray: Quality of Carrie Huggins is unmatched. He will miss her on
Council. Under existing state law there is no state laws that address school capacity. This is
not a simple conversation.

President Kiser: Development has a right by State Law to submit applications. We have
failed the School District. Every bond has failed. Looking at the location of voters, City
residents support bonds more than County residents. He has sat next to Carrie for a long
time. He is grateful for her service and wisdom. He also thanked Mayor Rule and wishes
them both the best of luck.

Council Member Huggins: Thanks to Council. She moved here in 1993, knew growth would
come and was excited to see people come. She hopes Middleton will continue to meet the
needs of the residents as that growth continues. She thanked staff as well for all their hard
work.

Mayor Rule: Thanks to all Staff. Becky Crofts is mostly a lawyer, engineer, and a City
Administrator. But before Becky there was Jennica and Wendy who helped him gain a
footing in the city. Thanks to Lori the Librarian. Thanks to the regular people who show up
and participate in the process. Thanks to Sargent Hilkey and Chief Smith. He used to get
complaints about the police department before Chief Smith, he doesn’'t anymore. Thanks to
other superstars (Hess/Kofoed) who are getting things done. Thanks to City Council. In 4
years he had only voted one time. The City Council does the work, and a mayor is nothing
without a strong City Council. Councilman O’Meara has probably put in more volunteer
hours than anyone in this community. Councilman Garner was good, and Councilman
Murray is carving his own way. Thanks to Councilman Kiser. Councilman Huggins is
probably one of the best council members Middleton has had. If not then Kiser is.

Adjourn: Mayor Rule adjourned the meeting at 8:26 p.m.

Middleton City Council Meeting December 20, 2023 Page 6



ATTEST: Rob Kiser, Council President

Jennica Reynolds, Deputy Clerk
Minutes Approved: January 3, 2024

Middleton City Council Meeting December 20, 2023 Page 7



ProjectDescription

Residenal subdivsion with 147 singe famay
Home ot and 12 conmon ts on 54 acres of
vacantland located 1 0 Envmet Road,
2355t Ent s, 1525 e
ane. (T ParolNos, FOAH4501242,
A A o,

Appiiation Requs
(1) AmssionRezons 10 R (Segle
Fary Residenta)

@) ety Pt
) Development Agreement

12/28/2023

Exhibit 1

city Services:
Ciy sover and
iy e, s M ion s ued o sone

e s, 3 £ Gy rauresDevcper s oo
e n e e

doso.

Witer and sewer capacty s
Conricion o) spros s esoed s b e

ifcapaciy ' avalsbl.

2021 Applcations: Current Zoning & Property Conditon

The Preas o
ooty ke oromwaon Pomeias s Theprogery ume/vﬂy Jocaedn
ezone, Developr and aryon C d 1 (Noighoor

Pt Pt 2031 Gy G Commrca vt 1 ol ity Rt o

19,202,
finding that i densty subdiisions fave an (Singe-Famiy Residenta). The poperies ot south,
undue impacton Gy svets, wo clementry west and norh are Gounty property 2onod R 1. R and

Agrcutural

schoolsaroover sapacty.and R.3 200 i

Trattic, Access 8 Streets:
1o the subcivion wa be throuh 9" Sirset
e extension ofhe Gty to e

Devkprsit s s o e o s e

it Giys g 1o s

Developer il aso pay $742 3501 Mid-Star Transportaton
oo by he ime 4 147 ot ar buil. Developer i iso

& Purpl Sage ersecton

Tt Sttt Rosd 8 St oy 44 e of
1o projects vaffc Wi use th esersocton of Emmelt Road
ety 4. Tt rsecion &  aing Tersechon
InAoof i . iy ihod vl v oy
e
s o dovioprs
i i at Emmett &
riertirisstrieet e

Sened o i, Sl prposig o oy
Development Agreement (DA)provsin: (1) Ciywil ot
approve Dzmwuunmmcmn ranons e

Ermet st dsgod o 211y vl
apor it o v 1l Emet
e o Tis DA proposal s dferondran he proposaln e 2021 DA. Tral
ot bul.Tho DA provoried oy o il ofOccaparey fom

gt 4 just mandates that 1o signa bo bt s couparey fom |
resuted m mutipe oo on i o et
enod ot et oo Vit o5 .

Bottom Line:infrasiructure wilnot

unththetrafficsignal Is bull.

ol Pheasant Helghts Subdiviio i i the Widdielon Schor

peris poposing a large park
ol cout do ot -
path, . open grassy rea,
and pcnic area win shado ramadas.

Deloprtes v % opn
X "

0. (L2084, L3631, sna emgatn
porton ofLé7B1)

Schor
it 134 Ekmortay s e o i itorood u be
ing Puepl Sage Elomentay. Superniondert Goe s s

atcapaci but e nearng capacy

I nvoxed o Wicdlon, e Widdielon PO wa bo responsive
for pataling and protectng the Phaasand Hoigts communy. Midcllon

Middioton Rural iro



jreynolds
Text Box
Exhibit 1


12/28/2023

=il

STAFFFNDIGS: Rozone

Annexation:

s aready stted above.

meetshe 1 i of contguiy. Th projoct i adacontlo iy it

tho 2 annoxaton criteria, lanning S s hat the propose
‘annoxatonisordrly and efciontwith ospect o somo Gl senvces
Specifcaly Polce and Fio aro aladypaiollngand sonin o i
Sowerandwalersenicenesar already aacantto the property and.
an b sconomicalyextendsdto th st

Tand €1

Sonices hat may be adversely affcted aro schoolsandroacway
stem. The i

s lementary, micle, an high schooi hat willbo saning
“ water, e subivisonar not ye at capacty buare verycloso o capaciy. Howover, City Gourci
system. (1daho Code 50.222) andine Plannings.
As to ity oacuay serice, Devalaper'sTransportaion Fees wil s Zoning Commissionhave.
oo improve oadays naar the prject. However tho Emmets Huy 44 found on earlroccasions
ntersacion a fiingintesecton. Thatnersactonshoudbe. at R zoningls outof-
improved bafre any homes.n new annexation projects are alowedto
b buit The proposed Dovelopmont Agreomartcontaiis provisionto Counly zoringon the
hatefsct. Daveloper, howevar, has notsgreedf tha term. north,west and sout
sidosol the projct

10 11 12

1 non
iminary Plat pplcaion: Tho
iy i s 147 s
famy and 12 common B
It 0 bl n e phases Compranensivepians.
skt
STAFFFINDING: The preliminary ”
Aoplcantsprofc comples
sec v iy it Compenerene
2 resaionlo s 12 acomers s o sk by WG 1171 o
desgnaed Resientar on
Novarncosare auosio . e G
Foemir e o eside s v
¥ forte s

13 14 15

2019 icielon Comprenensive Planas folows:

o Goat Comments: Lat £x1

" Plannr, Agencies,
Extibts D, E & F o the Stil Ropertand Agenda,

roquesied by Cit:.

2023 sdand s
Joreson LLC, 710 8ke Rege Cicle, Alpne, UT 64004, and the Represenate & AG Land & Development LLC.

alocationnorthof he prjec ite.

Notices: Dates: s apotcaions o a

o Goals 13,2023 The Gommision

. Gool 71, Stalogy 2 excouages- hghor sty husing e shoais. lc” Neigrborrocd estng bt e, o sy e
Nowspaper Notfcaion a0z

Sicantsectdoos nt complywi e lowing ool Radus notcsion maied o Landowners it 500 1252023 appcoton doia the Trafic St Emmot & 44

pplcantsprject does ot comply i e olung Goo Crrulton ta Agerces Tz They th r provision can be " 2 admistere. Theyfrber sl i 1 e ersocion . e concem, e tho

o Goattans S0 Potog oropery r2ia0zs profctshoukd sy o b ased il o Gl  h st placo.

Cordery”
becaseof e adverse impacton he Cit' road systom and Hwy 44.
- e " Applicablo Codes and Standards: _1dsro Stae, Tie 67, Chapier 65 and Tie 50, Chaplers 2 13, daho Standards or
146,115, 5-1,52,53,200 54

b, Goal 13 partans o Schoois.but the Ojactves*and Stalgios" or Goal 13 porian o only vehicioandpodestran
actuy

16 17 18



Conclusions and Recommended Conditions of Approval:

e governing
FindingsofFacts and Conclusions o Law.

MIOOLETDY

‘Gonclusions and Recommended Conditons of Approva:
s

Gty Counci i inclnd to spgrove th trse sppiatos, then Plarring Staf
tocommends ha any approvs be subjec o the olowng condiias:

iy f hcdston municips domsst water,fr flow s santay sawer sarves e ko be
extendod 1 serve e subdiison
pero comply wih al temms and
proposedby Plaming Stafin i StffReper.
Lcenselhccoss

Plnring Stafhas

Plaing
ordeny the

e adorty tohear
tionaty, Plarring

o e oxstng
approval
decisonson

orabandoned pror o Phase 1 fnal plat
A pro-—ta i e s pussuant to MCC 54-3 must s pai prir o phase 1 fnl plt spprove,

ofsdewak

ina la approv.

o

19

s
eveioper o nsta landscaping and al amenie i compliance wih th Landscape Plan approved wih th praiminary
ot
o approve
Plaring Staffurher

facites n complance wih the O8M Plan
AYCity Enginoer, Plaver & Ager
s

Agency comments t be completad and approved
Sewerand vater capacty, f avatabl, cannot o

e
oroject st

rserved unt the me that G approves he consicon crawings for he projct

Final. e Counl deries the appicaton, then pursan t e Local Land Use Planing Ac (daho Stat, Tl 67, Chpt. 65)and
TENE anyting,
applcatons.

20

12/28/2023



December 20, 2023

City of Middleton

City Council for Agenda/Meeting
Dec. 20, 2023

Via email

Re: Pheasant Heights Proposed Subdivision
Round #3: Denied Canyon County 1, Denied City of Middleton 1, Denied Planning and Zoning-

Middleton 2

Dear Council Members,

I am writing this as | cannot attend the meeting this evening. What a horrible time of year to have to
schedule this. Makes me wonder if that is on purpose by the Developer who has been denied as per
above referenced. Let me first say, | am very much Against the Approval of Pheasant Heights Subdivision
and it’s annexation as currently designed.

This subdivision in my opinion, has not addressed the very issues that it was denied for the last go
around. The property is not congruent with the other subdivisions in the area. Everything West of
Emmett Road (so far) are larger parcels and ranchettes. It does not touch the 1/3 acre home tracts that
are all around the Middleton High School. The developer is stating that “affordable” housing that this
will provide is needed in the Middleton Area. | beg to differ as there are several approved projects in the
Middleton area with 1/3 acre lots-approximately over 2500 homes to be developed, in development or
in already approved subdivisions East of Emmett Road. Just to name a few: West Highlands, The
Meadows at West Highlands, The Crossings (an additional phase), Stonehaven phases 5-7, Mills Landing,
Black Powder, Bridger Creek-and this isn't an exhaustive list. There are proposed in process subdivisions
that also fit this 1/3 acre subdivision “affordable” that are East of Emmett Road in the current Middleton

City Limits.

Access to the subdivision is through a very nice neighborhood of recently build homes on 11, 1 acre
parcels. Right now it is a quiet community. Add over 136 new homes with 2 cars per household driving
through this neighborhood would make the neighborhood not safe as it wasn’t designed to handle traffic
such as this.

Because of the proximity of this subdivision to the Middleton High School it furthers an already
overwhelming issue of traffic mitigation for the safety of our kids. Until we get the much needed
infrastructure done in this area, | believe it would be very negligent of the council to approve this

subdivision.



I haven’t even begun to address the sewer issue as the current system is over capacity and in need of
updated status according to the State of Idaho and Federal EPA. That is a serious concern as this area
would be so negatively impacted should an overflow of over capacity occur. Sewage flows downhill...
and would end up in Middleton City proper and the Boise River Basin that is near and dear to this

community.

| will stop there, but wish for you to DENY this subdivision. They haven’t made any changes to the
originally DENIED application or taken any of the possible suggestions to heart to make this work for our

community.
Respectfully submit this 20t day of December

_Hhesn

Teresa Taresh

13105 Greenwel] [anq
(abdwetd | Tdatho 3607

(D08) §3 11408



12/28/2023

e

PHEASANT HEIGHTS

MIDDLETON, IDAHO



jreynolds
Text Box
Exhibit 2


12/28/2023

BENCHES

SPACE

LARGE OPEN PARK WITH
PAVILION, PLAYGROUND,
WALKING PATH, PICKLE BALL
COURT, DOG PARK AND

6.37 ACRES OVERALL OPEN

TRAFFIC AND SCHOOL
SOLUTIONS

+2021 Proposal
« Pro-Rata Traffic Fee's ($68,000)

« Mid-Star Traffic Impact Fee's ($742,350)

« Section 3.5 of Development Agreement

« Voluntary Traffic Light Donation ($1,300,000)
« School Capacity and Donation ($147,000)




12/28/2023

SECTION 3.5 ALTERNATIVE
CONSCIOUS PLANNING
35 and State Highway 44 ontributi Exemptions
WILL NOT CAUSE FORCED ANNEXATION OF NEIGHBORS
o, his e Do + SUPPORTS MIDDLETON'S GROWTH PLAN
+ WIDER THAN STANDARD LOTS
32,and 9.The
P P ity'sissuance * NO DISRUPTIONS IN SURFACE IRRIGATION
+ ROAD AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS; CONTRIBUTION OF
IMPACT FEES

Questionss consigerar




se9 8): Applications by J and J Johnson LLC and AG Land & Development LLC for annexation/rezone, preliminary plat, and

December 20, 2023 - City Council - Public Hearing

development agreement with respect to the Pheasant Heights Subdivision located at 23854 Emmett Road

Please check

H10? Vled Mhosse

295 550 083K

Name Address Phone or Email /e
AP A IS8 Dl a0 | T 572 7oy -
///\/OVD O\ pere |95 Seovinr EUEDL Gl 549 OZUZ X
//f QJA)\)ET {osan on £ A A
yanal L&M[’!Dom [ |12037 éteapuen | 298 bob 2273 X | X
4/ HOWARD Ronkind | 55( THh st oS 2 2GR YAt X | X

[ Boved fluus s 7Sl 1099{14201 < ¥
V/ /Pa/ul @M‘\@n b | 7°

/j//4/< //f/é//)/v

[ O toy /s

20F Y% 245

L(Am\(/ 6\)\\10(/\l— /

AT 9MC\/‘/\

U5\ 7105\

> =2




gmmnmnn

8) : Applications by J and J Johnson LLC and AG Land & Development LLC for annexation/rezone, preliminary plat, and
development agreement with respect to the Pheasant Heights Subdivision located at 23854 Emmett Road

December 20, 2023 - City Council - Public Hearing Please check

) 3037 ATENAWELL

&/ @ ,,zb i
Name Address Phone or Email &S
v dene v |Zhe G- | TENsE Foes
: éﬂ( @HE. com K
Ka%e/ Squ()(;b }/ 25136 Q@é &Aﬁc L CS\(\/Oc(f_@grw.”f.mm X
\&/ZMDV ﬂ\ Je Oadm Wg@@anv\ba%; N A

Miel( Gy, /é)cu,¢7

Speiog Cxeek

AN

208 gH~<(Q)]

AN

Caldell 1D P3¢07

X

14 p 7Ty Ceﬂw@@ &%Zc/@,e@@/é/ #o8 g0 ~sdr @/ < <
_ | f &Lz A0S /-1

;}{ %7{%’ /f é%ujaua, 27/ 5= @ %CS%& )<

% o »\a( Glezwen. L B 631 0200 X
oy 15/6 706t Je |

o |G frotsed) | gppwees — essgg K| | Y

2 (. : |
f7€((°v~ 62\1,1/‘5 AL Crek 61( $275 ~ P50 -1/ K ><



8) : Applications by J and J Johnson LLC and AG Land & Development LLC for annexation/rezone, preliminary plat, and
development agreement with respect to the Pheasant Heights Subdivision located at 23854 Emmett Road

December 20, 2023 - City Council - Public Hearing

Please check

Name Address Phone or Email
. . \ S e W) (8- 16
St M Vi Vo m‘; N \{ e SUNETE (AR

\Miks 6

RAEFE

] 9€7 RiDeE 1 AP

o 5-53)-t447

Ca,\A woel| B0/

12 Y Areenw e (n
c57 -4 70-927

A
i
/%co’(“ ot ol
pd

/LF”L o CQ\(QAV\}" “,‘We S

12257 Acee el G
C@(C[ M ﬂ\

y g

’ .- . . i
P Sherie Lrossloy

=9 wilis ~J
Crldwe (

2095852823

%\/ 7[—/_\,—:0%#

/3089 Willx A

530-652-7502

6 Cé(,ux.uf/l/ 40
- \1
, Tt B RN gy nes W0
Locl,l Vese A
8 K‘//Q 726547%@ l(o(oOme Cs 205 17 7%( W
DD Lyt |88 e S A K lye
9




8) : Applications by J and J Johnson LLC and AG Land & Development LLC for annexation/rezone, preliminary plat, and
development agreement with respect to the Pheasant Heights Subdivision located at 23854 Emmett Road

December 20, 2023 - City Council - Public Hearing Please check
S & o"?'b D
Name Address Phone or Email & E
E Niconamii|5a)
10 Nitolas 2 Amver Avied oa\dwell 10 300 Fas ) . (em
12045 W. ‘iﬂL ST DR MAYa RN ’L@ X
N - &0
11 chflaN M’f‘!ﬂﬂv‘* Calowell (N gzh07 9 i) “
/327 ¢ G//-e,/](./-ell on
| “08) €95 §¥50
/fq;»a,f ;,0067? Caé/wﬁ’ 70 FIso7 [ ) )(

12

o | Totm Gpovord| Ul bosapbel{ | 20

14

15

16

17

18




Public Comment Sign In

City Council - December 20, 2023

Address Phone or Email Topic/Agenda Item #
1 d/)e-uamg\dg‘j( SEH Tﬂ st HLS -4z ~bB Yo (1o
) Q% & el ¢
, | Al | oera a82. 8 Akvros Wl | ) s amo cay LS

10




Public Comment Sign In

City Council - December 20, 2023

Name Address Phone or Email Topic/Agenda Item #
1 {// Sow SP/WC‘/Z/&'O 21 N QawmfBezc dlc#?:é@cm (;.wv\,‘_,g
| Ly Gy ENT Mrtnsert
\
e Nk Aaces
3 (EO‘( | hw%ﬁ | 5O wWhilis M # szi,z?[g
S ol fﬂd ol 1957¢ Csreen lid In. iﬂﬁ/édf@j’/ﬂm/éa Areasant- '//eyAé

10




	ADPADDD.tmp
	AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
	RECITALS:
	CITY OF MIDDLETON
	Canyon County, Idaho
	By:
	Jackie Hutchison, Mayor
	ATTEST:
	Becky Crofts, City Clerk
	YORGASON LAW OFFICES, PLLC
	By:




